FILED SEP 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05047-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State __ lorida

-> - -> ->
Jublic Serfrice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 8, 2014
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerl% @%

TO:
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Telecommunications \
RE: Confidential Document in a Closed Docket as of August 2014 /%y\h

Attached is a listing of one confidential document in a docket that was closed as of August 1,
2014 identifying whether the document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the

source. The document listed should be returned to the source.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, call me at 413-6556.
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cc: Lisa Harvey
Beth Salak
Theresa Farley (w/att.)


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05047-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During August 2014

DOCKET TITLE

140077-TX Application for

certificate to
provide local
telecommunications
service by Cloud
CornpunngL
Concepts, LLC
d/bla

01564-14

Office of Telecommunications

LEAD STEJ/ATT.

Williams
Hopkins

Re

staf

STATUS

forwarded to

“for recom

DESCRIPTION

C3( Nowa}skyr
CONFIDENTIAL)
inancial

information

[provided in

accord with

application for

authority to
rovide resale

ocal exchange

telecommunications
services in

Florida (DN

01563-14)].

RETAIN

RETURN

Pl



Total number of records:





